# SHASHI DHAR KUMAR

# CONTACT



+91-999-050-4600



shashidharkumar



me@shashidharkumar.in



shashidharkumar.in

#### PROFILE

More than 9 years of experience in Web Development and being a WordPress, Codeigniter, PHP Developer, I have done all kinds of customization/bug fixes. I also worked on WordPress theme and plugin development including maintenance. E-commerce site development with payment gateways for processing online payment is another edge with the expertise offered. Google & Bing Ads Certified Professional.

## SKILLS

- WORDPRESS/WORDPRESS MU
- CODEIGNITER/PHP
- JOOMLA/DRUPAL/MAGENTO
- HTML/CSS/JS
- **PAYMENT GATEWAY**
- **E-COMMERCE**

# **EDUCATION**

APGDCA - MDU Rohtak

BIT - Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)

HND - Edxcel International from UK

DISM –APTECH Computer Education

## **EXPERIENCE**

## Technical Consultant (MJ Consulting)

2014-Till Date

Coding, Programming, Information Gathering, Time Estimation, Client Interaction, Technology Training, Development Strategic Planning and Implementation etc.

# Team Lead Development (AVAX Consulting Inc.)

2011-2014

Resource Management, Information Gathering, Time Estimation, Helping hand for Developers, Client Interaction, Technology Training, Development Strategic Planning and Implementation, Maintain bridge between Development and Operations in US

# Team Leader (IndyaHub)

2008-2011

Work closely with team of developers to ensure the project should be deliver on time, coding, manual testing etc.

## PHP Developer (SpeedHost Server)

Work closely with team of developers to ensure the project should be deliver on time, coding, manual testing etc

## **STRENGTHS**

Overseas client side experience with multi-cultural work environment in South Africa. Overseas client communication handling experience from USA, Canada, UK and South Africa.

## TECHNOLOGY EXPERIENCE

- HTML
- PHP, JAVASCRIPT
- WORDPRESS, JOOMLA, DRUPAL,
   MAGENTO
- CODEIGNITER
- SQL SERVER, MYSQL

## OVERSEAS EXPERIENCE

Johannesburg in 2013 for analysis of online e-Commerce platform for Morvest Business Group

## CERTIFICATE & AWARDS

Certified in Google Analytics from Google
Certificate of Excellence in PHP from Techgig
Certificate of Excellence in Wordpress from Techgig
Certificate in Creating a WordPress Website from StackSkills
Certificate in Digital Marketing from MSME, Govt. Of India
Google Analytics Individual Qualification from Google
Certified in Google Ads Fundamentals from Google

#### **ONLINE LINKS**

Profile: https://www.shashidharkumar.in/

Blog: https://www.shashidharkumar.com/

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/shashidharkumar/

Twitter: https://twitter.com/shashidharkumar

Slideshare: https://www.slideshare.net/shashidharkumar

**Github**: https://github.com/shashidharkumar

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/shashidharkumars/

Google Ads Certified Professional: https://bit.ly/2K3nz82

Bing Ads Certified Professional: https://bit.ly/2Y3BRja